Meade County Extension Council holds bi-yearly meeting



Photo taken by Earlene Bohannon | The Messenger

Members of the Meade County Extension Council meet for their bi-annual meeting.

Earlene Bohannon **Editor**

Meade County Extension Council gathered for their bi-yearly meeting on Monday, March 24, 2024, at the Meade County Extension Office. In attendance were Meade County Judge Executive Troy Kok, Boyd Emmert, Earlene Bohannon, Polly Stanger, Julia Schmidt, Earl Roach, Ben Smith, Janet Hobbs, Magistrate Eli Dix, Amanda Hardy, Tom Gossett, Andy Mills and Jennifer Bridge.

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm.

Minutes from the previous meeting were provided prior to the meeting via email. A motion to accept those minutes was made by Judge Kok and seconded by Tim Gossett. Motion carried.

The District Board report was presented by Andy Mills, Agriculture and Natural Resources Extension Agent. Mills reported there is a 4-H position vacancy due to the recent transfer of 4-H agent Deana Reed. The position has been posted, and applications will be accepted until April 9. Requirements for this position are a four-year degree in agriculture, education, family consumer services or social work.

Mills also reported that the District Board has transferred funds of \$450,000 from the District Board's checking account into a 6-month certificate of deposit with Meade County Bank.

Janet Hobbs, Kentucky State Extension Secretary, attended the Kentucky State Extension Council meeting on February 10-11 in Lexington. Hobbs said that delegates and other participants provided updates from Kentucky State University and University of Kentucky. Hobbs said the council meeting focused on two of the three priority areas identified in the 2019 Extension Community substance Assessment: abuse, mental health and community leadership, and engagement and pride.

Jennifer Bridge, Extension Educator of University of Kentucky Cooperative Extension, presented old business from the previous council meeting. Bridge announced that Brittany Pack has transferred in from the Hardin County Extension Office to fill the position vacated by Donna Curl.

Mills presented an overview of the 2025-2026 budget prepared by the District Board. After a thorough explanation of each byline of the budget and an opportunity for questions to be addressed, Judge Kok made a motion to approve the proposed budget. This motion was seconded by Polly Stanger and the motion was car-

Bridge stated that the 2025-2029 Programming

for Plan of Work would be finalized by May 1, as required.

Polly Stanger gave the Nominating Committee Report and stated the proposed nominations were for Chair, Janet Hobbs and for Vice Chairman, Noel Pack. Stanger said the Secretary position nomination has not been finalized yet.

Bridge shared with the group that the Disaster Preparedness Awareness event would take place on Tuesday, March 25, from 4-7 pm. She stated that this event is a yearly event that is sponsored by the Meade County Extension Office and the Meade County Extension Homemakers.

Bridge and Mills gave an update on the 4-H Youth Development Program. There are several programs currently happening or soon to happen, including preparing for the upcoming 4-H Camps, school student led

chick incubation projects and the livestock clubs. It was mentioned that two Meade County 4-H members have attained bronze and gold for achievement awards in 4-H. Mills updated the group

with a report regarding the annual growing giant meeting. He said 13 attended locally. He held the same meeting via zoom and there were 45 participants from around the country and one participant from Russia attending. Mills also reported that he has had several farm visits.

Bridge reported the success of the WITS program for older adults implemented by certified Health and Wellness Ambassadors. She also reported the success of the Meade County Piggy Bank Contest and reported that the winning entry was a piggy bank that resembles the Fort Knox Gold Vault. It is on display at the Capital in Frankfort.

Meade County has won this award four out of the last five years. Bridge said that preschools across the county are growing cilantro seeds in their classrooms and when they are harvested, she and the students will make homemade salsa.

The last bit of news shared at the meeting was about EFNEP (Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program) representative, Terri King. King will be presenting gardening classes through the Brandenburg Outreach Program where they will be growing raised gardens at the Extension Office. King also works with both male and female populations at the Meade County Jail. King's programs and contributions are 100% funded through federal grants.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.

The next Meade Coun-Extension Council meeting will be in Octo-

ONLINE BIDDING ONLY ENDS TUES., APRIL 15TH @ 4:00 PM & 6:00 PM EDT

KY 40108. From the Brandenburg Bypass at the intersection of Hwy 313 and 448: Take Hwy 448 (Broadway) 0.4 mile and right on Schoolside Drive, go 0.7 mile to the home on the right at the cul-de-sac. Signs are

BARR REALTY & AUCTION CO., INC. has been selected by Jessie M Moore to conduct this online auction due to the passing of her husband. Auctioneers Mark Barr, Stephen Barr, Jamie Barr, Chris Barr, Dennie Armes, Evan Barr, Apprentice Eric Barr, and Realtor Jacob Henning with offices in Hardinsburg and Brandenburg, KY.

HOME • BASEMENT • GARAGE ONLINE BIDDING ONLY ENDS **TUES.. APRIL 15TH @ 4:00 PM EDT**





Going on the auction block, selling by online bidding only, will be a three bedroom, two and a half bath vinyl sided home, in The Station Subdivision of Brandenburg, KY, containing 1,340 square feet and built in 2010 (per the Meade County PVA office) with a basement, of which approx. 50% is finished living space. The main level has two bedrooms, one and a half baths, utility room, and kitchen/dining/living combo great room. The great room has a "breakfast nook" and a L.P. freestanding fireplace. Additional details of the main floor include laminate flooring, ample cabinetry, walk-in pantry, and an attached garage. The basement features include a bedroom, bathroom, family room, two unfinished rooms, and a concrete enclosed storage room/storm shelter. The home is cooled with central air, heated with an electric heat pump and has a L.P. Rinnai tankless water heater. Outside amenities include a concrete driveway, covered front concrete porch with ramp, screened back porch, concrete sidewalks, mature shade trees, landscaping and city water and sewer.

FORD FOCUS • APPLIANCES • FURNITURE ONLINE BIDDING ONLY ENDS **TUES.. APRIL 15TH @ 6:00 PM EDT**





2001 Ford Focus; side-by-side refrigerator; washer; dryer; refrigerator; glass door kitchen cabinet; glass pitchers; Hoosier cabinet with flour bin; multiple drop leaf tables; cabinet with butcher block top; straight back chairs; checker boards; vintage suitcase; electric heaters; picnic basket; trunk; oval kitchen table; oak chairs; butcher block; glass door china cabinet; 38 in. flat screen TV; platform rocker; multiple end tables; couch; chairs; old clocks; sewing basket; wooden nail kegs; secretary desk; dormitory size freezer; military foot locker; Brinkmann smoker; lawn furniture; plastic storage cabinet; sets of dishes; wooden rolling pin; small wooden desk; 2-drawer file cabinets; HP printer; 18 in., 23 in., and 30 in. TVs; makeup table; cedar chest; wardrobe; two full size beds; quilts; plastic totes; round kitchen tables; oval library table; treadmill; glass door pie safe; large assortment of sewing equipment, including sewing machines, thread, material, patterns, quilt tops; handsaw; electric push mower; plastic shelving; wheelchair; wheeled walker; garden hand tools; glassware; dishes; small salesman sample iron wood cook stove; and many collectible and antique items. For full terms, conditions, photos, survey, auction plat, inspection, and payment information, see BarrRealtyAuction.com. A 10% buyers premium will apply.

Jessie M. Moore, Owner "Selling the Earth and Everything on It"

Auctioneer/Realton 270-257-2136



Auctioneer/Broker 270-945-0403

BarrRealtyAuction.com 270-756-2136 or 270-422-2136

Stephen Barr, Auctioneer/Broker 270-668-9955 Chris Barr, Auctioneer/Broker 270-945-2111 Dennie Armes, Auctioneer/Realtor 270-617-1051 Evan Barr, Auctioneer/Broker 270-547-0377 Eric Barr, App. Auctioneer/Realtor 270-668-7599 Jacob Henning, Realtor 270-668-2989



1407 N. Dixie Highway, Elizabethtown, KY

SHEWMAKER FARM EQUIPMENT, INC Rotary Mowers • Tractor Rims

- Grader Blades
- Grader Boxes
- Truck Beds
- Hay Tedder
- Finish Mowers

Horse Feeders

Enclosed Trailers

• Trailer Repair Parts



5208 Hwy. 135 NE, Corydon, Ind., 47112 WSA



Come support Ciara's House by attending our fundraiser dinner and live auction!

> Journey Church April 12th • 6-8 p.m.

515 Bypass Rd, Brandenburg, KY RSVP by April 9th via 270-863-1010

Tickets paid for by donation at the door Dinner provided by Italian Farm House Students from the Meade County Choir will be performing!